Recently, I saw a recall notice from Remington for various models. I currentl...

Discussion Thread

Response (Laura) 6/3/2002 3:44:24 PM
Dear Mr. Smith,
Thank you for your inquiry. You can read the complete details regarding the recall on the Model 600 through the front page of our website or through the link below:

http://www.remington.com/Safety_Modification_Program/600_660.htm

It appears that your firearm is included in the recall, however there are markings noted on the website that you can look for to determine if the recall has been taken care of on your firearm. Also, if the recall has been taken care of, we still strongly recommend that you take advantage of the Safety Modification Program. If you have any further questions, please contact us at 1-800-243-9700 or 1-877-387-6691.

Customer (Harold Smith) 6/3/2002 10:25:21 AM Recently, I saw a recall notice from Remington for Various models. I currently own a model 600 and I'm not sure about its status for a previous recall. Can you update me on this? Thanks! Harold Smith